
From: anna-marie.madrigal@cpuc.ca.gov 
Sent: 5/29/2014 3:37:02 PM 
To: Clanon, Paul (paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov); Tyrrell, Denise 

(denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov); Prosper, Terrie D. (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov); 
Redacted 

Cc: 
Bcc: 
Subject: PG&E's meeting request to meet on PG&E's Emergency Mgmt Advancement 

Program 

Everyone is available! And no this is NOT a Commission Day (July 10th & then again on Aug 
14th) 
Sally, 
Please pass on to Meredith. 
Thank you, 
Anna-Marie Madrigal 
Executive Director's Office 
California Public Utilities Commission 
505 Van Ness Avenue 
San Francisco CA 94102 
O: 415.703.2492 
F: 415.703.1356 

From: Redacted 
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 8:51 AM 
To: 'am3@cpuc.ca.gov' 
Subject: Follow-up: Meeting request to meet with Paul Clanon, Ed Randolph, Denise Tyrrell and Terrie 
Prosper 

Hi Anna Marie, 
Any update on PG&E's meeting request to meet on PG&E's Emergency Mgmt Advancement 
Program? 

Here's more information on the subject of this meeting request from Meredith Allen: 

"In 2013, PG&E implemented an initiative to strengthen its capabilities across the Company to 
respond to catastrophic events. PG&E created a company-wide emergency preparedness and 
response department. PG&E also adopted the Emergency Management Advancement 
Program to bring its response processes to industry leading standards over a 2 year time 
period. 

PG&E's approach to a catastrophic event is predicated on our ability to scale and our ability to 
do so quickly. The purpose of the briefing would be to discuss the improvements in these 2 
key areas that PG&E is making through EMAP, such as new damage forecasting capabilities, 

SB GT&S 0379942 

mailto:paul.clanon@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:denise.tyrrell@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov


scaling restoration requirements, leadership support and logistics, and collapsing lead times 
for emergency response, restoring community priorities and communicating internally and 
externally." 

Please let me know if you have any question. Thank you for your prompt attention in this 
matter. 

Redacted 
Regulatory Relations 

Redacted 
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